Falls Village Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Wednesday, April 12th, 2023 7:00 PM Falls Village Town Hall 108 Main Street, Falls Village, CT 06031

A meeting of the Falls Village Recreation Commission was held in person on this date and called to order at 7:02 pm by Ted Moy. In attendance: Co-Chairmen:Ted Moy, Commissioners: Dan Glass, Daipai Horace, Melissa Lopes, and Thomas Wilson, Director: Emily Peterson Absent: Dan Carr

Public Comment: None

Old Business:

1. **FVRC Meeting Minutes of March 8th, 2023:** MOTION by Thomas Wilson, seconded by Dan Glass to receive and approve the Meeting Minutes of March 8th, 2023, as submitted. Motion passed unanimously.

New Business:

- 1 Use of Recreation Center (Public Comments): 2023 Easter Egg Hunt was a success and held at the Recreation Center. Commission Members were approached by many residents regarding public usage of the recreation center during non-pool season.
- 2. Recreation Center and Pool subcommittee formation: Commissioners discussed the need to establish a subcommittee to gather facts and make recommendations regarding public usage of the recreation center property during non-pool season and resurfacing and repairs to the Town Pool. Initial members will be Emily Peterson and Thom Wilson. Residents will be asked to be members of this subcommittee.
- 3. Waterfront Supervisor and Lifeguard update: One application for waterfront supervisor has been received. The deadline is April 30th. One returning lifeguard has contacted Emily Peterson to state that he would like to return as a lifeguard for the 2023 Summer Season. Applications can be found on the FVRC Tab on the Town Website.
- 4. **Pool Opening Date:** Emily Peterson spoke with the Town Crew to determine if there would be enough time to remove the pool cover and drain the pool to resurface and repair and refill the pool prior to the start of the 2023 season in June. Emily stated that given the timing and workload of the Town Crew, the pool work can not be done in time for the start of the 2023 season. The Town Crew stated that the pool cover could be removed in May, and at that time a determination can be made regarding the safe opening of the pool. Commissioners will discuss the opening date and processes at the next meeting and will request that the Town Crew **NOT** close the pool until the FVRC is able to get quotes from other companies to resurface and repair the pool at the end of the 2023 season.
- **5. Summer Program update: Creative Kidz Club:** Location is still being determined. Application for Creative Kidz Club Director will be posted on the FVRC Tab on the Town Website once location detailed are finalized.

Other Business:

1. **Community Events:** Commission discussed Memorial Day events and will contact Board of Selectmen determine if there is some way that the FVRC can help.

Adjournment: With no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.

The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 12th, 2023.

Respectfully Submitted, Melissa Lopes, Secretary